Hatim Mamujee

Full Stack Developer

hatimmamujee@gmail.com 519-781-1630 www.linkedin.com/in/hatimmamujee

www.github.com/hatim09

PROFILE

Working for a tech consultancy after graduating from university, I developed a strong passion for the tech world due to the infinite power technology possesses and the immense value it provides to our society. Hence, I decided to pursue software engineering so that I can make a positive impact in the world through programming. Having had a demanding sales role in the past coupled with 2 years of experience as a low code software developer, I bring a unique palette of skills to the table - strong communication and leadership skills with core competencies of a developer.

SKILLS

Pega System Architect (PSA), HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node, React, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, Document Object Model (DOM) APIs, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, GitHub, Jest

EXPERIENCE

Senior Associate | Infosys

March 2021 - March 2023, TORONTO, ON

- Worked in an agile development team as a Pega developer to build Scotiabank's application (Scotia Business Hub) for small businesses and pushing out 5 major software releases in my time there.
- Demonstrated critical thinking and problem solving skills by solving 4 tickets medium/high level tickets per sprint.
- Developed articulate communication skills through conversing in daily standup meetings twice a day discussing user stories, solving developers and QA blockers.
- Demonstrated teamwork skills by working with developers, testers and the product owner and improved the sprint lifecycle by implementing more efficient processes.

Account Executive | LeadUp Consulting

JUN 2018 - SEP 2018, TORONTO, ON

- Performed direct marketing for Canadian Tire Financial services by signing up a minimum of 25 customers a week for the Triangle Mastercard
- Promoted to leader within the company and developed leadership skills through training two new starts.
- Greatly enhanced communication skills through engaging with approximately 50 people a day at Canadian Tire stores around the GTA (Greater Toronto Area).

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

APR 2023 - JUN 2023, TORONTO, ON

University of Waterloo | Honors Bachelors in Global Business and Digital Arts

SEP 2016 - APR 2020, WATERLOO, ON

- President's Scholarship (Entrancescholarship)
- Graduated on Dean's list

Aga Khan Academy, Mombasa | IB Diploma

AUG 2012 - MAY 2016, MOMBASA, KENYA

PROJECTS

Solo/Lead Coder | Wanderlust

JUNE 2023, CAPSTONE PROJECT

 Created a travel website (full stack application with back-end server and front-end) that allows users to view tourist attractions around the world and add them to their bucket list.